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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100145

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N

NAME CODE ADDRESS coh:&?;rsg?ow

DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg follensbee@att.com Yes
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazrace@centurylink.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 angie. mecall@frontiercorp.com Yes
{TS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
| Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 8/30/2010 at 2:39:00 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 2:40 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 129092)

Attachments: 07187-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 860-413-6770.

When replying, piease do not alter the subject line; as it is used {o process your reply.

Thank you.

8/30/2010
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Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 9:28 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman
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Filename / Path:
Order Type:
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NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER CANCELLING PAY TELEPHONE

SERVICE CERTIFICATE

ON THE COMMISSION’S OWN MOTION

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk i

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
> : , i IN
i S,
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiola@andrewskurth.com No
Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@aif.com No
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgeonsult.com No
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No
Credit Suisse yang.y.songi@credit-suisse.com No
Federal Exccutive Agencies (09) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Consumer Action Network billn@fcan.org No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 k.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffmané@(pl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10f) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright{@yvlaw.net No
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No
Heather Hills Estates Utilities, LLL.C hh4925@@verizon.net No
[.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No
Janet L. Voorheis JanVoorheis@gmail.com No
John J. Morelli fujimocar@msn.com No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufiman(@kagmlaw.com No
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66@bellsouth.net No
Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. WS709 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Messer Law Firm (10) nhortontlawfla.com No
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@mylloridalegal.com No
Radey Thomas Yon Clark (10) Iscoles(@radeylaw.com No
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark@radeylaw.com No
Rhonda Roff marshmaid@gmail.com No
Richard Ungar Flasher]10@aol.com No
Robert Cademartori rcademar@comecast.net No
Robert H. Smith rpirb@yahoo.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09b) CMarcelli@RSBattorneys.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 10b) mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com No
Ruden Law Firm (10a) Margaret-Ray. Kemper@ruden.com No
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No
_Thomas Saporito saporito3@gmail.com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@trippscott.com No
Utilities, Inc. of Florida peflynn@@uiwater.com No
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdbS@comceast.net No

Printed on 7/23/2010 at 11:38:36 AM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 390628)
Attachments: AUG03-10.AGN.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

7/23/2010
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State of Florida

PHublic Serfice Qommisston
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties nierested Persons

RE: e of Fili% of Staff Recommendation

FROM: W ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
c

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.

ADMINISTRATIVF
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DATE: July 22, 2010

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (Pruitt)
Office of the General Counsel (McKay) V% ﬂ{'

Docket No. 100145-TC — Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 8510

RE:
by Erik Lerman d/b/a Smart Tel, effective March 25, 2010.
AGENDA: 08/03/10 — Regular Agenda — Proposed Agency Action — Interested Persons May
Participate =
Y
o & I
COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: AH Commissioners ~F : rc?.,
— X T
= N <
PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative 25 i
o = O
o i
CRITICAL DATES: None Z @ J
¥ 4
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None T
FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\100145.RCM.DOC

Discussion of Issues

Issue 1: Should the Commission deny Erik Lerman d/b/a Smart Tel (Smart Tel) a voluntary
cancellation of its Pay Telephone Service (PATS) Certificate No. 8510, and cancel the certificate
on the Commission’s own motion with an effective date of March 235, 2010?

Recommendatioh: Yes, unless the company pays the 2010 Regulatory Assessment Fee prior to
the expiration of the Proposed Agency Action Order, Smart Tel should be denied a voluntary

cancellation as provided in Attachment A. (Pruitt, McKay)

Staff Analysis: See the attached proposed Order.,

DECLMENT BT {=DATS

4998Q e

FPSC-COMMISSInN CLIR.
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Title: Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 8510 by Erik

Lerman d/b/a Smart Tel, effective March 25, 2010.

Company; Erik Lerman d/b/a Smart Tel
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
dministrative_ Parties_ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. _06066-10

DISTRIBUTION:

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC

Expiration:
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Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
B1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Staff Assignments
Due Dates

[:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current

Staff Counsel

Woe O WS W
P

OCRs

Recommended assignments for hearing

and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission __ Commission Panel

Hearing Examiner _ Staff

Date filed with CLK:

Initials OPR

Staff Counsel

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: ’

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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